

**Fw: Internal review of OPRA request - Arrest Report Incident #23006763,**

Maggie Schmitt <Maggie.Schmitt@branchburg.nj.us>

Tue 3/19/2024 8:50 AM

To: Edward Edgar <edward.edgar@branchburg.nj.us>

Cc: Kimberly Mathewson <kimberly.mathewson@branchburg.nj.us>

Ed,

The requester has trimmed down his request to just the arresting/responding officers body cam footage.

Kimberly - Please add this update to SDL, so we have a tracking of his responses.

*Thank you,  
Maggie*

*Maggie Schmitt, RMC, CMR  
Township Clerk  
Asst. Administrator  
Registrar of Vital Statistics  
908-526-1300 ext. 103*

---

**From:** sahil bisht <opra+request-59163-e3e732b8@requests.opramachine.com>

**Sent:** Monday, March 18, 2024 1:42 AM

**To:** Maggie Schmitt <Maggie.Schmitt@branchburg.nj.us>

**Subject:** Re: Internal review of OPRA request - Arrest Report

External ([opra+request-59163-e3e732b8@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-59163-e3e732b8@requests.opramachine.com))

[Report This Email](#) [FAQ](#) [Protection by INKY](#)

Dear Maggie Schmitt,

In that case, am requesting Just arresting/reporting officer Bodycam footage

Thank you  
Yours sincerely,

sahil bisht

-----Original Message-----

In response to your clarification below, that you are requesting the body cam footage of all the responding officers involved in Incident #23006763, dated 03/28/2023, please be advised that due to the number of officers involved in this incident, it will take considerable time to perform the appropriate redactions. Please expect a response on or before June 15, 2024.

Thank you,  
Maggie  
Maggie Schmitt, RMC, CMR  
Township Clerk

Asst. Administrator  
Registrar of Vital Statistics  
908-526-1300 ext. 103

---

From: sahil bisht <[OPRA #59163 email]>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:46 AM  
To: Maggie Schmitt <[email address]>  
Subject: Internal review of OPRA request - Arrest Report

Dear Maggie Schmitt, Thank you for the quick response, I would request all the reporting officer's Bodycam if possible Thank you ,Yours sincerely,  
sahil bisht -----Original Message----- In response to

External ([1][OPRA #59163 email])

[2]Report This Email [3]FAQ [4]Protection by INKY

Dear Maggie Schmitt,

Thank you for the quick response, I would request all the reporting officer's Bodycam if possible

Thank you ,Yours sincerely,

sahil bisht

-----  
Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:  
[opra+request-59163-e3e732b8@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-59163-e3e732b8@requests.opramachine.com)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:  
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:  
[https://opramachine.com/request/arrest\\_report\\_7](https://opramachine.com/request/arrest_report_7)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

-----